From: Hattula, Carl J. [mailto:Carl.Hattula@chicagopolice.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 7:48 AM

To: Steve Berlin; Doretha Jackson

Cc: steve maris

Subject: Ethics Request Sans 401 Return Document

R/Sgt. is submitting this document in the full interest of disclosure and compliance
with the ethics ordinance.

From 19-24-August 2019, R/Sgt. attended Sans Sec 401 Security Essentials
Bootcamp Style at the Embassy Suites Magnificent Mile 501 N. Columbus Drive
Chicago, IL in furtherance of his official duties as a Task Force Officer with the
FBI Chicago Cyber Task Force. R/Sgt. attended the week long comprehensive
training course for Cyber Security Professionals. Upon R/Sgt.'s successful
completion of the associated examination for SEC401, R/Sgt. will receive the
GSEC certification from GIAC, an industry standard and accepted Cyber Security
credential.

The training and expenses (including testing fees) were paid for by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation in accordance with the Memorandum of Understanding
(M.O.U.) between the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Chicago Police
Department regarding the Chicago Cyber Task Force (CTF) dated 21-Dec-2015.

Per Section XI of the M.O.U. “4ll CTF-related travel of non-FBI personnel
requires the approval of the CTF Supervisor and Participating Agency
authorization prior to travel. To avoid delay in operational travel, the
Participating Agency will provide general travel authority to all of its participating
employees for the duration of the employee's membership in the CTF. For domestic
travel, CTF personnel will be responsible for appropriate notifications within his
or her Participating Agency, as well as standard FBI travel approvals and
notification. The CTF will obtain FBI Headquarters authorization and country
clearances for CTF personnel required to travel outside the United States. The FBI
will pay costs for travel in accordance with the Federal Travel Regulations of all
CTF personnel to conduct investigations outside the field office territory.”

Sans SEC401 Security Essentials introduced students to the critical components of
network security in an in-depth, comprehensive six-day course. R/Sgt. was
instructed with essential, up-to-the-minute knowledge and skills required for
effective performance when given the responsibility for securing systems and/or
organizations. This course helps prepare attendees for the GIAC Security
Essentials (GSEC) examination.
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R/Sgt. attended this course and is following up in order to be compliant with the
City of Chicago Ethics Ordinance.

Sergeant Carl Hattula
Chicago Police Department
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